American Exchanger

1.  Please elaborate on your plans in the following areas:

· Details of the explosion forming process you propose to use (tooling design and fabrication, verification of tooling dimensions to CAD inputs, preforming of plates, location of explosive charge, etc.)

· Heat treatment and dimensional control; expected thickness variation in the formed vessel wall.  Do the vessel  tolerances proposed in Doc. # NCSX-12-12002-PH seem reasonable to you?  
· Tooling required for sizing shots and when in the manufacturing processing the sizing shots would be performed.  

· You propose using a Faro Arm. Is this sufficient to obtain and verify our dimensions and tolerances? 

2.  Please discuss how you propose to qualify the Quality programs of subtier vendors.  

3.  You propose using dye penetrant. This would be difficult to clean in the event of crack penetration.  What alternative would you propose?
4.   Please check if costs associated with tasks 5.0 and 5.1 are included in your cost totals. 
5.  Your proposed costs for this manufacturing study and prototype fabrication are higher than we anticipated.  Please comment on the significant cost drivers for this effort and any recommendations you might have with regards to our Statement of Work and Specification that could significantly reduce costs.    .    

Amer Technology

1.  Does Brenner have experience in stretch forming Inconel with  thicknesses similar to the 3/8” thickness that the NCSX vessel requires?  What is the anticipated variation in the wall thickness?
2.  Do you anticipate the need for heat treatment?

3.  Your proposed costs for this manufacturing study and prototype fabrication are higher than we anticipated.  Please comment on the significant cost drivers for this effort and any recommendations you might have with regards to our Statement of Work and Specification that could significantly reduce costs.    
4.  Please provide a QC manual or, alternatively, procedures which address procurement control, fabrication, welding, heat treatments, audits, and calibration and drawing control.  
DWE

1.  Please comment on the tolerances we proposed in  Doc. # NCSX-12-12002-PH and give us your recommendations, especially with regards to changes in tolerances which might result in significant cost reductions.   

2.   Your proposed costs for this manufacturing study and prototype fabrication are higher than we anticipated.  Please comment on the significant cost drivers for this proposed effort and any recommendations you might have with regards to our Statement of Work and Specification that could significantly reduce costs.      

3.  Please submit your Quality Assurance manual.  

DC Fabricators  

1.  Please elaborate on your manufacturing plans in the following areas: 

· Machining of the 1.5” Inconel plate after forming to achieve the final vessel wall thickness of  0.375”.  Will this be performed in house?

· How will the formed parts be measured at J. Lutz to verify their dimensions?  

· What are your plans for vacuum leak testing?  

2.  Please discuss the basis for the revised costs given in your e-mail of 10 February 03. 

3.  Do the vessel tolerances proposed in Doc. # NCSX-12-12002-PH seem reasonable to you?  We also want to verify that you used these tolerances as the basis of your proposal for the prototype.   
4.  Even with the revised pricing, your proposed costs for this manufacturing study and prototype fabrication are higher than we anticipated.  Please comment on the significant cost drivers for this effort and any recommendations you might have with regards to our Statement of Work and Specification that could significantly reduce costs.  

5.  Please address qualification criteria (g) as described in Part I of the RFP:
That production and delivery of the vacuum vessel can be accomplished in about 18 months and delivery of all vacuum vessel ports can be accomplished in about 21 months from the effective date of the Production Subcontract, for a total price of about $3 million, in current year dollars if so requested. 

 Note: (Pertains to subparagraphs f. and g. above) PPPL plans to select a contractor to produce the vacuum vessel from the two vendors awarded a Manufacturing Development Subcontract. Therefore a consideration in determining whom to be awarded a Manufacturing Development Subcontract is their perceived ability to provide the production units at an acceptable price and schedule. 

EIO

1.  Please describe the CMM capability at Odom Machine and Lawton.  

2.  Please clarify the weld procedures outlined on pg. 10 of your offer. For example, we typically make vacuum welds from the inside to the outside of a vacuum vessel.
3.  We note that Odom Industries was founded in January, 2001 (pg. 57), but the impression we have from the web site is that the company has a much longer history.  Please provide some historical background on the company.  Please provide customer references for Odom.  
4.  How will contamination between the 4140 steel used for forming tools and the Inconel plates for the vessel be avoided?  How will it be cleaned if contamination (which would affect magnetic permeability) does occur?
5.  Your proposed costs for this manufacturing study and prototype fabrication are higher than we anticipated.  Please comment on the significant cost drivers for this proposed effort and any recommendations you might have with regards to our Statement of Work and Specification that could significantly reduce costs.   
6.  With regards to qualification criteria (f):

“Availability of adequate resources (facilities, personnel, and financial) to manufacture, and deliver to PPPL a complete vacuum vessel and port set, IF awarded a Production Subcontract.” 

Do you propose that another team member with stronger financial resources become the lead organization for the production phase if it were to be offered?   

Major Tool

1.  Although you provided an outline for the manufacturing processes you propose to use, additional detail would be appreciated to improve our understanding, especially in the following areas:
· Plans for dimensional control and heat treatment;

· Vacuum leak testing;

· Please elaborate how changing the prototype section to one starting at 5 degrees off center as opposed to 10 degrees will permit using the same forming die for the production vessel.  

2.   Your proposed costs for this manufacturing study and prototype fabrication are higher than we anticipated.  Please comment on the significant cost drivers for this proposed effort and any recommendations you might have with regards to our Statement of Work and Specification that could significantly reduce costs. Please provide a cost breakdown for the prototype vessel to help in this regard.   
Rohwedder

1.  Please discuss your plans for forming 3/8” thick Inconel  to produce the complex shape required for the NCSX vacuum vessel.  Please address forming methods, translation of the CAD inputs into manufacturing tooling, tooling design, distortion control, heat treatments, measuring, and where the forming operations will be performed.  

2. Please provide examples of complex shaped vessels of similar wall thicknesses which your team has manufactured.  Please provide references for these examples.  
3.  Your proposed costs for this manufacturing study and prototype fabrication are higher than we anticipated.  Please comment on the significant cost drivers for this proposed effort and any recommendations you might have with regards to our Statement of Work and Specification that could significantly reduce costs.   

